

Message

From: Janet McQueenie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7013AC2C6217450B86ADEC70D1214699-JANET MCQUE]
Sent: 2017-03-28 1:04:32 PM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Elizabeth Squissato [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f45c44172514201a44e286574313a5d-Elizabeth S]
Subject: RE: HRGC Memo re: Employee Engagement Update
Attachments: Memo - Employee Engagement Update.docx; Organization Wide Employee Engagement Action Plan - Q1 update final.docx

Hi Reena,

Attached is the completed HRGC memo. Also attached is the Q1 update to the organization wide employee engagement action plan.

Reena, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Janet

From: Elizabeth Squissato
Sent: March 20, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Janet McQueenie
Cc: Kim Marshall; Reena Goyal
Subject: HRGC Memo re: Employee Engagement Update

Hi Janet,

I've attached a memo for this agenda item. The memo needs to be sent to Reena Goyal for distribution to Exec's on March 28th (when I'm on vacation).

I can't finish the memo w/o seeing the pulse survey results. So, will you please plug in the results to the 5 questions, provide some commentary where I've indicated and send it to Reena on the 28th along with the action plan that includes the most recent status update.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Squissato | Director, Human Resources

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6365 | F: (416) 969-6381

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Email: elizabeth.squissato@ieso.ca Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

